
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




From: Kothur, Bheem
To: "greynolds@wrijax.com"
Cc: Eldredge, Susan F.; Tripp, Anthony; Mayberry, Eric
Subject: FW: Send data from MFP-07182301 12/20/2013 13:30
Date: Friday, December 20, 2013 3:22:08 PM
Attachments: DOC122013-12202013133038.pdf


Hello Greg,
I have received and reviewed the Attached Used Oil Processing Facility Revised Closure Cost Estimates for the
Year 2014.
Please update the financial Assurance for this approved amount of $111,338.06 on or before May 1, 2014.


If you have any questions with this approval, please let me know.


Also, please contact Susan Eldredge in solid Waste Section to update the FA.
Susan Eldredge Contact Information: Tel: 850-245-8740; E-Mail: susan.eldredge@dep.state.fl.us;


Thanks.
Bheem
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